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Stogner, Michael ( / /\

From: Stogner, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2004 9:16 AM

To: ‘Rick_Foppiano@oxy.com'; Stogner, Michael; Johnson, Roy

Cc: Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com; Alan_Schwartz@oxy.com; David_Stewart@oxy.com

Subject: RE: Certified Mail Slips for OXY's NSL Application in Bravo Dome, Re: No.pSEM0415530509

| shalf re-commence my review of the subject application. Please note that the 20-day notification clock shall
commence on July 9, 2004, being the receipt date of your July 8th letter. Iif additional information is required | will
send you a letter and provide a copy of that letter to you via e-mail. Thank you.

From: Rick_Foppiano@oxy.com [mailto:Rick_Foppiano@oxy.com]

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2004 9:56 AM

To: mstogner@state.nm.us; rejohnson@state.nm.us

Cc: Danny_Holcomb@oxy.com; Alan_Schwartz@oxy.com; David_Stewart@oxy.com

Subject: Certified Mail Slips for OXY's NSL Application in Bravo Dome, Re: No.pSEM0415530509

Mike/Roy: For your files, please find attached scanned copies of the certified
mail slips for the referenced application. If you require anything in addition to
this to show proof that notice was provided to the affected persons, please let
me know. You should have already received our response to the request for
additional notice and technical data by express mail on Friday of last week.
Please let me if you did not.

Thanks to all, and have a great day!

Rick Foppiano P.E.
Regulatory Team Leader

OXY Permian - Houston, TX

Phone: 713-366-5303

Fax: 713-985-1550

E-Mail: Rick_Foppiano@oxy.com
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